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Clarification 

 “Notice Inviting Expression of Interest (EOI) for Empanelment as Vendors for supply 

of Books/ Journals” to Department of Central Library, AIIMS, Raipur was floated on CPP 

Portal bearing Tender Reference Number: AIIMS/R/CS/LIB/19/423/EOI and Tender ID: 

2019_IMSRP_522999_1.   

 Based on the queries received, following clarification is being issued for prospective 

bidders.  

Sl.No. Query Clarification 

1.  As mentioned 

that empanelment will be for 3 

year contract, Could you clarify 

what is the time period (for how 

many days/month) of Security 

deposit? 

Validity of the performance security shall be for a 

period of 60 days beyond the expiry of contract as 

mentioned in point no. 3e of Other Terms & 

Conditions of EOI document. 

2. What is mode of your Journals 

subscription? Print Only, Print 

+ Online Only, or Online only. 

Books - print only, Journals - print+online only. 

3. In Page No. 7, Point No. 3, 

sentence no.3 it’s mentioned a 

word PG, PG stands for what? 

We have to submit any kind of 

acceptance letter for PG? 

PG stands for Performance Guarantee which is same 

as PSD.There is no need to submit any acceptance 

letter for PG. 

4. Conversion will be applicable on 

GOC? 

GOC conversion rates as applicable on the date of 

invoice should only be followed, and should also be 

clearly indicated on the invoice as mentioned in point 

no. 10h(i) of Other Terms & Conditions of EOI 

document. 

 

  

 


